Ferrell, Krista S

From: Roxanne.Heineman@pjdick.com

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Ferrell, Krista S

Cc: Eric.Pascucci@pjdick.com

Subject: GSD136417 - Subcontractor List Submission
Attachments: 06-27-13 - Subcontractor List Submission.pdf

Ms. Ferrell -

Attached please find P. J. Dick Incorporated's Subcontractor List Submission for GSD136417 - New Fairmont Office
Building Construction.

Should you have any questions regarding this list, please contact Mr. Eric Pascucci directly at 412.807.2235. Thank you.

' Roxanne M. Heineman
‘ Estimating Administrator

Dir 412.807.2212

Cell 412.874.7932

Fax 412.807.2012
Email roxanne.heineman@pijdick.com

P. J. Dick Incorporated
Address P. O. Box 6774
225 North Shore Drive

Pittsburgh, PA 15212

Web www.pjdick.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail ransmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages allached lo il may contain confidential information
that is legally priviteged. If you are nol the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of he information contained in or altached to this ransmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.




¥'b) Dick

SOLICITATION NO. GSD136417
NEW FAIRMONT OFFICE BUILDING CONSTRUCTIOR)|\/|S|ON

SUBCONTRACTOR LIST
June 27, 2013

RECEIVED
2(3JUL 27 PH 1: 25
WV PURGHASING

TRADE SUBCONTRACTOR WV LICENSE NUMBER
Roofing Jottan-Jorel Roofing, Inc. WV021877
Concrete - Foundations Foxfire Corp. WV038874
Concrete — Site & Flatwork P. J. Dick Incorporated WV003183
Masonry Cost Company WV029244
Waterproofing RAM Construction Svcs of Cleveland W\V038962
Metal Panels Mohawk Construction & Supply WV033473
Rough / Finish Carpentry P. J. Dick Incorporated VWV003183
Steel Erection (Structural) Century Steel WV035081
Miscellaneous Metals (Erection) Watertown Steel WV041560
Applied Fireproofing HF3 Construction, Inc. WV050887
Intumescent Fireproofing A. J. Vater & Co Inc. W\V001397
Joint Sealants Mariani & Richards, Inc. WV032210
Storefront / Curtainwall Specified Systems WV021541
Drywall / Metal Studs P. J. Dick Incorporated WV003183
Ceramic Fantin Flooring W\V042949
Flooring DeGol Carpet WV049500
Painting TD Patrinos Painting & Contracting WV005826
Elevator Schindler Elevator Corporation WV007867
Fire Protection Brewer & Company of WV, inc. WVvV001124
Plumbing H.E. Neumann Co. WV000004
HVAC Stuart-McMunn Company WV000235
Electrical F.K. Everest Incorporated WV002125
Earthwork Orange Construction WV029979
Caissons McKinney Drilling WV001499
Excavation Support Grout Systems WV013871
Asphalt Paving Landscapes Plus WV038854
Landscaping Inches Nursery, Inc. WV047551
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